
FW: Fuel Leak Case No RO0000343-Shell 461 8th Street, Oakland, CA Soil Sampling June 11, 2008

From: Friel, Ana [afriel@craworld.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2008 9:51 AM 
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health; Glaze, Dan 
Cc: McCoy, Barry; denis.l.brown@shell.com; Messinger, Ryan E 
Subject: RE: Fuel Leak Case No RO0000343-Shell 461 8th Street, Oakland, CA Soil Sampling June 11, 
2008 
 
Importance: High 
Hi Jerry, 
 
I spoke with Gettler/Ryan today about tomorrow’s schedule, and we will not begin sample before 10am 
tomorrow.  We have safety stand down meetings which will put both CRA and G/R staff on site between 9 
- 9:30, and the site is locked.  If you are not there, we will NOT collect any samples until you arrive.  
 
We hope to install the ISCO injection plumbing tomorrow, after sample collection.  I submitted that work 
plan addendum to you just last evening, so, please let me know if you have any questions or issues with 
anything in that document.  
 
If I don’t hear from you, I’ll give you a call around 2pm today, to touch bases on the plan and answer any 
questions.
 
Regards, 
 
Ana Friel, PG
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates
 
408 7th Street,Suite A, Eureka, CA  95501 
p (707) 268-3812
f (707) 268-8180
c (707) 845-4066
afriel@craworld.com
 
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates has acquired the former Cambria Environmental Technology
Visit us at www.craworld.com
 
 
 
This e-mail may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review or distribution by others is 
strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please contact the sender and delete all copies.

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health [mailto:jerry.wickham@acgov.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2008 9:08 AM 
To: Glaze, Dan 
Cc: Friel, Ana 
Subject: RE: Fuel Leak Case No RO0000343-Shell 461 8th Street, Oakland, CA Soil Sampling June 11, 
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FW: Fuel Leak Case No RO0000343-Shell 461 8th Street, Oakland, CA Soil Sampling June 11, 2008

2008
 
I will plan to be at the site at 9:00 am on June 11. 
 
Regards,
 
Jerry Wickham
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA 94502
510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org
 
From: Glaze, Dan [mailto:dglaze@craworld.com]  
Sent: Monday, June 09, 2008 5:52 PM 
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Cc: Friel, Ana 
Subject: FW: Fuel Leak Case No RO0000343-Shell 461 8th Street, Oakland, CA Soil Sampling June 11, 
2008
 

Sorry Jerry, I input the wrong email address the first time. Please see below. 

Daniel Glaze  
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates  
5900 Hollis Street, Suite A  
Emeryville, CA 94608  
Bus. Phone (510) 420-3318  
Field Phone (510) 376-0657  
Fax (510) 420-9170  
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates has acquired the former Cambria Environmental Technology  
Visit us at www.craworld.com  
This email may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any 
review or distribution by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact 
the sender and delete all copies

 

 -----Original Message-----  
From:   Glaze, Dan   
Sent:   Monday, June 09, 2008 5:50 PM  
To:     'jerry.wickham@acgoc.org'  
Cc:     Friel, Ana  
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FW: Fuel Leak Case No RO0000343-Shell 461 8th Street, Oakland, CA Soil Sampling June 11, 2008

Subject:        Fuel Leak Case No RO0000343-Shell 461 8th Street, Oakland, CA Soil Sampling June 11, 2008 

Mr. Wickham,  
I would like to inform you on behalf of Denis Brown with Shell Oil Products US and Ana Friel of Conestoga-
Rovers & Assoc. (CRA), that we tentatively intend on sampling the base of the excavation as previously 
requested and approved. We will not be at the site until approximately 9 AM due to a client safety stand 
down on this morning. If the schedule changes, I will inform you as soon as I can. Please don't hesitate to 
contact me at any of the listed numbers if you have any questions. 

Also be aware that proper PPE will be required to access the site, including at a minimum: hard hat, ANSI 
approved safety glasses and a reflective vest.

Thank You 

Daniel Glaze  
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates  
5900 Hollis Street, Suite A  
Emeryville, CA 94608  
Bus. Phone (510) 420-3318  
Field Phone (510) 376-0657  
Fax (510) 420-9170  
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates has acquired the former Cambria Environmental Technology  
Visit us at www.craworld.com  
This email may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any 
review or distribution by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact 
the sender and delete all copies
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